Juhandri

From: Juhandri

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 7:35 AM

To: Hengki Yulipri; Supriyanto Kabul; Heri Susanto

Cc: Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Akbar Saleh; Muhammad Hisyam; Muhammad Hilal; Yulida
Hairiyanti

Subject: RE: Trainings for new Machine

Mas Hengki,

Sesuai komunikasi tadi pagi jadwal akan dilakukan diminggu terakhir bulan ini, ditunggu info kesiapan customernya.

Best Regards,

JUHANDRI
Operator Trainer
PP Sales Support

PT. Trakindo Utama

Tanjung Adaro Branch

Regional Integrated Support Area (RISA), Hauling Paringin Road KM 68, Balangan, South Kalimantan
Telp : +62 526 2022534, Fax : +62 526 2021520 , Mobile : +62 811506948
juhandri@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Hengki Yulipri

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Juhandri; Supriyanto Kabul; Heri Susanto

Cc: Conrad Henry Panjaitan; Akbar Saleh; Muhammad Hisyam; Muhammad Hilal; Yulida Hairiyanti
Subject: FW: Trainings for new Machine

Importance: High

Pak Juhandri,
Mohon info availability time untuk deliver training di Buma Padaidi Muara Teweh atas unit model berikut (Red bold),
ASAP:

2x 6020
1x 6015
5x 773E
5x 777E
Untuk HMS akan kita komunikasikan terpisah ke Tim EMP

Terima kasih,
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Hengki Yulipri
Product Support



PT. Trakindo Utama

Tanjung Adaro Branch

Regional Integrated Support Area (RISA)

Hauling Road Paringin KM 68, Balangan, South Kalimantan.
Telp. +62 526 2022534, Fax. +62 526 2021520

Mobile +62 811 51 8381

hengki.yulipri@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sumardi

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Edi Ferdiana; Hengki Yulipri; Wahid Abdurakhman; Ahmad Afandi
Cc: Muhammad Hisyam; Muhammad Hilal

Subject: RE: Trainings for new Machine

Importance: High

Pak Edi & Pak Hengky,
Untuk site Padaidi sudah masuk dalam kalender 2018..menurut informasi teksnisi dari site lain yang akan mobilisaasi
ke sana

Pak Hengky silahkan koordinasi dengan P Wahid utk alignment jadwal

Pak Wahid & Pak Afandi,
Pls fu

Best Regards,

SUMARDI
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108 . IP Phone: (821)3674 Mobile: +62 8125538433
sumardi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ¥ Tiara Marga

From: Edi Ferdiana

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 1:12 PM
To: Hengki Yulipri; Sumardi

Cc: Muhammad Hisyam; Muhammad Hilal
Subject: RE: Trainings for new Machine

Hengki terkait operator training bantu langsung koordinasikan dengan Team support di area untuk meminta bantuan
operator trainer bantu



Pak Sumardi, terkait product knowledge NPI untuk site baru pada idi site, tolong bantu siapa yang bisa diajak
koordinasi untuk mensupport sire baru ini untuk diberikan training, lokasi di muara teweh

Salam

Edi Ferdiana
Senior Account Manager - Mining

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15 Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 7822373, 29976620 Ext. 1597 ¢ Mobile: +62 812 553 2814
eferdian@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

From: Hengki Yulipri

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Edi Ferdiana

Cc: Muhammad Hisyam; Muhammad Hilal
Subject: Trainings for new Machine

Pak Edi,

Reff by phone, saat ini saya sedang coba arrange Training schedule untuk Buma padidi atas unit Baru yang sudah dan
akan di Delivery, yaitu:

2x 6020

1x 6015

5x 773E

5x 777E

Untuk Training operator HMS parallel sudah ada komunikasi dengan Tim EMP
Tinggal training selain operator trainingnya Pak

Mohon advise

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

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all

3



information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



